

Ashfield Allotment Association

Treasurer **Joe Roper**

President **Eric Shaw**

Chairman **Daniel Barrington**

Minutes of Committee Meeting

Sunday 13th January 2013

Present - Daniel Barrington, Joe Roper, Colin Langeveld, John Morris and John Byrne

Apologies - Neill Davies

Minutes of Last Meeting - there were no minutes from the last meeting

Membership Report – Sad to report that our member, Brian Ellis P13, died in November. Joan and Colin went to the funeral, which was at St Johns Church, Thomas Lane. The Minister made reference to the fact that Brian had enjoyed working at the allotment.

1 new member from Waiting List to ½ P60B, in November.

There was 1 new application for plot in December.

TOTAL ON WAITING LIST = 45

P71 & P20 have given up ½ plot

PLOTS AVAILABLE TO BE GIVEN OUT IN JANUARY: 71A, 20B, 13, 34

Treasurers Report - We now have the seed potatoes and Onion sets in stock. Our water fee of £8 per plot is still covering the cost of our water rates, we have also built up a water surplus of £1000 over the past few years which can be used if we have a big increase in water.

Any Other Business - Joe suggested looking into getting a cart for people to use around the site, we had one a few years ago but it rusted and fell apart. John M will look into costs.

Rent letters along with the newsletter and rules have been sent to every potholder. Daniel will speak to Terry to get the rota for rent collections.

Date and Time of Next meeting- Sunday 10th February at 11.00am

Meeting closed at 11.22am